
 
 

TO: Policy Advisory Group 

FROM: LINK Spokane Team  

RE: Vision / Values Review Materials 

________________________________________________________________________ 

PREVIOUS MEETING 
At the previous meeting, we had general consensus on the Vision Statement. We have tracked changes in 
in the Vision and Values statements below to reflect the discussion.   

HOMEWORK 
Please take time to edit the Vision and Values statements below (please make sure that Track Changes 
under the Review tab is turned on, so that we can see your specific additions/deletions) 

DRAFT VISION AND VALUES 

MARCH 2016 DRAFT VISION 
Spokane will have a well-maintained multimodal transportation system that provides safe and efficient 
mobility for all, supports economic and community vitality, and promotes a healthy, livable community. 

DRAFT VALUES 
The things that are important to Spokane’s future include: 

 Economic Vitality 

 Environmental Conservation 

 Enhance personal choice 

 Technological innovation 

 Safety,  including protecting vulnerable 
users 

 Protecting personal rights 

 Enhancing the quality of life 

 Year-round accessibility for all 

 Equitable  

 Sustainable 

 Diversity 

 Accessibility 

 Stewardship 

 Individual Rights 

 Individual Time 

 

 

Please return your marked up versions by April 15th to Mike Tresidder – mtresidder@spokanecity.org 

 

 

 


